# City of Killeen Regular City Council Meeting Killeen Utilities Collections Conference Room November 13, 2018 at 5:00 p.m.

Presiding: Mayor Jose Segarra

Attending: Mayor Pro Tem Jim Kilpatrick, Councilmembers, Butch Menking, Juan Rivera, Shirley Fleming, Debbie Nash-King and Steve Harris

Also attending were City Manager Ron Olson, City Attorney Kathryn Davis, City Secretary Lucy Aldrich, and Sergeant-at-Arms Cole.

Absent: Councilmember Gregory Johnson

Councilmember Nash-King gave the invocation, and Councilmember Harris led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

## **Approval of Agenda**

Motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Kilpatrick to approve the agenda as written. Motion was seconded by Councilmember Fleming. The motion carried unanimously.

## Minutes

Motion was made by Councilmember Menking to approve the minutes of the October 30, 2018 Regular City Council Meeting. Motion was seconded by Councilmember Rivera. Motion carried unanimously.

#### Resolutions

RS-18-092 Consider a memorandum/resolution appointing citizens to various boards and commissions.
Staff Comments: Kathy Davis, City Attorney.
Ms. Davis gave a brief overview of the need to appoint citizens to several boards and commissions. City Council made the following appointments:

# Senior Citizen Advisory BoardCurrent MemberStatusNew MemberCommentsLarry Egly (unexpired 2016-19)ResignedBill BarkerCitizen RepTommi Fettig (unexpired 2017-20)ResignedEmilio FendersonCitizen Rep

#### **Board of Adjustment – Zoning**

Current Member	Status	New Member	Comments
Joel Steine	Resigned	Jim Scaff	Citizen Rep
Tad Dorroh	No longer serving on P&Z	Sean Payton	P&Z Rep

# Heritage Preservation Board

Current Member	Status	New Member	Comments
Tad Dorroh	No longer serving on P&Z	Ramon Alvarez	P&Z Rep

THE C THICK Development corp			
Current Member	Status	New Member	Comments
Paula Lohse	Term Expired	Paula Lohse	Chamber Rep
Jim Foster	Term Expired	Randy Sutton	KIF Rep

## **KEDC – Killeen Economic Development Corp**

### Killeen Volunteers Inc. (Sub-Comm: J. Kilpatrick, D. Nash-King)

Current Member	Status	New Member	Comments
Linda Knotts	Volunteer Killeen Rep	Bernadette Jones	Volunteer Killeen Rep

## Planning & Zoning Commission (All Council)

Current Member	Status	New Member	Comments
Pos 1 – Ben Purser (unexpired 18-21)	Resigned	Leo Gukeisen	Citizen Rep
Pos 6 – Eugene Kim (unexpired 16-19)	Attendance	Randy Ploeckelmann	Citizen Rep

Motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Kilpatrick to approve RS-18-092. Motion was seconded by Councilmember Nash-King. Motion carried unanimously.

**RS-18-100** Consider a memorandum/resolution authorizing the Solid Waste Division to purchase containers for the City of Killeen's solid waste collection systems.

Staff Comments: David Olson, Executive Director of Public Works.

Mr. Olson gave a historical overview of purchasing solid waste containers, advising that this type of purchase occurs annually. The Solid Waste Division is required to have an inventory of containers in stock in order to accommodate the normal growth of the city and replace lost or damaged containers. Funds are allocated in the FY 2018/2019 solid waste budget in the amount of \$168,091 for the purchase of residential and commercial containers. Staff recommends that the City Council authorize the City Manager or designee to procure residential solid waste containers and parts from Toter, Inc. through Texas Smart Buy using the full allocation of funds in the amount authorized in the FY 2018/2019 Solid Waste Annual Budget. Staff further recommends that the City Council authorize the City Manager or designee to procure commercial containers and parts through Roll Offs USA using the full allocation of funds authorized in the FY 2018/2019 Solid Waste Annual Budget.

Motion was made by Councilmember Rivera to approve RS-18-100. Motion was seconded by Councilmember Fleming. Motion carried unanimously.

RS-18-101 Consider a memorandum/resolution adopting the Bell County Hazard Mitigation Plan.
Staff Comments: Peter Perez, Emergency Management Coordinator.
Mr. Perez summarized the Bell County Hazard Mitigation Plan and further explained that the City of Killeen partnered with CTCOG and Bell County to complete the County Hazard Mitigation Plan. The plan demonstrates the community's commitment to reducing risks from hazards and serves as a tool to help decision makers direct mitigation activities and resources. This plan was also developed to make CTCOG, Bell County, and its participating jurisdictions eligible for certain federal disaster assistance, specifically, the Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA) Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) and Pre-Disaster Mitigation program, as well as earning credits for the National Flood Insurance Program's Community Rating System. Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the plan via Resolution.

Regular City Council Meeting November 13, 2018 – Page 3

Motion was made by Councilmember Menking to approve RS-18-101. Motion was seconded by Councilmember Rivera. Motion carried unanimously.

RS-18-102 Consider a memorandum/resolution rescheduling the City Council meetings for December 2018 and January 2019. Mayor Segarra advised that Section 34 of the City Charter provides that the City Council shall meet regularly, but not less frequently than twice a month. Historically, the City Council has scheduled these two meetings for the second and fourth Tuesdays of the month. The fourth Tuesday of December falls on Christmas Day and the first Tuesday of January falls on the New Year's Day holiday. It is recommended that the City Council meeting scheduled for December 25, 2018 be rescheduled to December 18, 2018. It is also recommended that all January meetings move back one week since there are five Tuesdays in the month. This move would schedule the first regular City Council meeting of January to January 15, 2019 and the second meeting to January 29, 2019.

Motion was made by Councilmember Fleming to approve RS-18-102. Motion was seconded by Councilmember Nash-King. Motion carried unanimously.

## Adjournment

With no further business, upon motion being made by Councilmember Rivera, seconded by Councilmember Menking, and unanimously approved, the meeting was adjourned at 5:11 p.m.

Jose Segarra, Mayor

Lucy C. Aldrich, City Secretary